
 

 
 
Township of Southgate 
185667 Grey County Rd. 9 RR 1 
Dundalk, Ontario N0C 1B0 
 
Attention: Mr. David Milliner, CAO 
 
RE: DUNDALK MEADOWS EAST (PHASE 2B) 

CONFORMANCE LETTER FOR SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION – STAGE III AND STAGE IV - REVISED 
TOWNSHIP OF SOUTHGATE  

 
Dear Dave, 
 
By copy of this letter, C.F. Crozier & Associates Inc. certifies that all works completed to date 
have been constructed in general conformance with all applicable municipal and provincial 
standards and as indicated on the approved for construction drawings.  
 
The following is a summary of the works completed to date as it pertains to the Subdivision 
Agreement: 
 

Stage III services involve the completion of the utility services which shall be completed 
prior to occupancy of any homes including:  

 
a) electrical distribution system to each residential lot; 
b) street lighting energized,  
c) natural gas to each residential lot;  
d) communication services to each residential lot; 
e) completion of parkland with grading, topsoil, approved vegetation 

including sod and/or seed (N/A); and 
f) Installation of fencing required by the Township around storm management 

facilities or other identified hazards (N/A).   

 
 Stage IV services include  
 

a) surface course of asphalt); 
 b) sidewalks/walkways; 
 c) boulevards; 

d) completion of parkland fencing, and any other fencing required by the 
Township (still to be completed); and   

e)  all other services required by this Agreement. 
 
 
Please consider this letter as a formal request that the Township of Southgate grant Preliminary 
Acceptance of Stage III and Stage IV services. A site walk was completed on November 18, 
2021 with C.F. Crozier and Associates and Triton Engineering to review the items outlined in this 
letter. An area of surface asphalt in the vicinity Werry Ave. and Hagan Street was identified as 
being segregated. We have requested a report from the Geotechnical Engineer and 
recommend this area be monitored through the maintenance period. Any remedial measures 
required will be completed prior to Assumption.  
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On behalf of the Owner, Flato Dundalk Meadows Inc, our firm respectively requests that the 
Township sign off on the commencement of the one-year guarantee period as described in 
Article 5.12 of the Subdivision Agreement.  
 
If there is any additional documentation or clarification required, please do not hesitate to 
contact our office.   
 
Thank you for your prompt attention to this request. 
 
Yours truly, 

C.F. CROZIER & ASSOCIATES INC. 

Craig Kryslak, C.E.T.        
Manager, Construction Services      
 
e.c. Shakir Rehmatullah, Flato Developments Inc. 
 Paul Arruda, Flato Developments Inc. 
 Robert Rawlings, Flato Developments Inc. 
 Ray Kirtz, Triton Engineering 
 Dustin Lyttle, Triton Engineering  
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